APPENDIX'A' TO REPORT PSB 25-018

From: Petrovic_Alexis

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 8:01 AM

To: Murzin_Tami ; Pollock_Sandy

Cc: Abbott_Robin Torrie_Andrea

Subject: Project First to Respond Women's Only Golf Tournament

Hi Sandy/ Tami,

| was looking to see if you would be willing to share this with the Hamilton Police Service Board to see if there is
any interest in sponsorship or registering golfers for the upcoming 5th Annual Project First to Respond, Women'’s
Only Golf Tournament taking place on September 11th, 2025, at Southbrook Golf & Country Club.

Project First to Respond is focused on raising funds for local organizations to support a wide array of needs within
the community it serves. Over the past four years, Project First to Respond has raised over $161,000 in support of
much-needed women’s programming in our community. The committee is made up of past and present first
responders and its name symbolizes the unity and prompt action of first responders to help when there is a need.

Once again, our group will join forces with the team at Mission Services to raise much needed funds for
Inasmuch House - the first women’s shelter in Canada, and a part of the Hamilton community for over 50 years.

Inasmuch House, is a safe haven for women and non-binary people with or without children in their care who are
experiencing abuse and/or homelessness. Inasmuch House provides a safe place to stay while they rebuild their
lives and return to the community. The goal isn’t just to house women, non-binary people, and children, but to
help them regain the confidence and strength to live a healthy and independent life again.

Early bird registration is currently live until June 15t 50 each golfer will save $10! You can register singly or as a
group via the link https://mission-services.com/project-first-to-respond-golf-tournament-2025/

Thank you for your consideration,

Project First to Respond Committee

Alexis Petrovic, Andrea Torrie, Jo-Ann Savoie, Kelly Frapporti, & Robin Abbott
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The 5th Annual Project First to Respond, Women's Only Golf Tournament taking place
on September 11th, 2025, at Southbrook Golf & Country Club.

Project First to Respond is focused on raising funds for local organizations to support a wide
array of needs within the community it serves. Over the past four years, Project First to
Respond has raised over $161,000 in support of much-needed women'’s programming in our
community. The committee is made up of past and present first responders, and its name
symbolizes the unity and prompt action of first responders to help when there is a need.

We will join forces with the team at Mission Services again to raise much needed funds for

Inasmuch House - the first women'’s shelter in Canada, and a part of the Hamilton community
for over 50 years.

The golf tournament is nine holes and registration includes dinner, cart, door prizes and a gift
bag! Registration opens at 2pm with a shotgun start at 3pm.

For an additional $45 you can purchase a VIP Bag which includes:

e 3 x50/50 Tickets ($10 Value)

e 15 x Raffle Tickets ($20 Value)

News

Contact



¢ 1 Sleeve of Golf Balls
e 1 VIP Drink Ticket ($10 Value)

e 1in 10 Chance to win a Kate Spade bracelet ($80 Value)

Early Bird Registration now open until June 15th - register below!
Check out our Instagram for news and updates!
Sponsorship Packages:

Presenting Sponsor - SOLD

Cart Sponsor - SOLD Game Day Sponsor - $2000

Benefits:
All the Cart Sponsor Benefits plus

e Logo on Social Media,
e Logo on Event Website,

e Logo on Post-Event Impact Report

Dinner Sponsor - $3000 Presenting Sponsor - SOLD

Benefits: All the Game Day Sponsor Benefits plus

Logo on Dinner Tablecards

Recognition during Dinner

VIP Tickets for Four Golfers

Opportunity to Address Golfers at Dinner

All above sponsorships have the opportunity to include items in Golfer's Swag Bags.

Swag Bag Sponsor - $1000

Benefits:
Logo will be featured:

At Golfer Registration

On event website & Mission Services of Hamilton social media

On Golfer's Swag Bags

Opportunity to attend the event to set up an engagement station



Hole Sponsor - $500

Benefits:
Logo will be featured:

e On signage at golf hole
¢ On event website & Mission Services of Hamilton social media
e On sponsor card in each golfer's swag bag

e Opportunity to attend the event to set up an engagement station at your hole

If you would like information about this fundraiser or the work we do, please email our
community partners' coordinator.

Thank you to our Sponsors

Presenting Sponsor:

Cart Sponsor:

Hole Sponsors:






2025 Project First to Respond Golf Tournament

Choose registration options

Early Bird Registration

VIP Bags

Hole Sponsorship

Game Day Sponsor

Dinner Sponsor

Cart Sponsor

Fee:

Quantity:

Total:

Fee:

Quantity:

Total:

Fee:

Quantity:

Total:

Fee:

Quantity:

Total:

Fee:

Quantity:

Total:

Fee:

CA$115

0

CA$0

CA$45

CA$0

CA$500
0

CA$0

CA$2,000
0

CA$0

CA$3,000
0

CA$0

CA$1,000



TR
:ﬁ’; ‘% HAMILTON POLICE SERVICE

155 King William Street, Hamilton, Ontario Canada L8R 1A7 | B 905.546.4925 | R 905.546.3892

Dear Hamilton Police Services Board,
| hope this letter finds you well.

In spring of 2024, the Hamilton Police Service began a new police driven initiative to bridge the gap
between school children and police in our Hamilton communities. After some research of similar police
programs throughout the United States and Canada, we landed on the concept of ‘Back to School’. The
event was a community-based initiative to support children in need, and help them prepare for the
upcoming school year by providing each child with a backpack filled with school supplies. What kid
wouldn’t be excited to start school with a brand new back pack filled with notebooks, pens and pencils! The
goal was to not only get these much needed supplies to the kids, but also to help alleviate some of the
financial burden on families.

Over the next four months, the Police Service got to work preparing donation locations, sorting, scripting
media, and most importantly, generating and securing several positive community partnerships such as
RONA Canada. Donation centres were organized at each of the three police stations between July 15th -
August 25th 2024. The Hamilton Community response was beyond heartwarming, with an alarming supply
of backpacks being donated on a daily basis.

On August 29th 2024, the Hamilton Police Service, with the assistance of Rona, and other community
partners, were able to hand out over 200 “filled” backpacks to families and children in need. RONA even
supplied all that attended with a free barbeque lunch. The initiative was a huge success and continues to
grow for the coming years.

As the cost of school supplies continues to rise, families can expect to spend an average of $150 to $250 on
backpacks and essential items for the upcoming school year.

We are kindly requesting a monetary donation to help fund the purchase of backpacks and supplies for
children in our community who may otherwise go without. Your contribution will directly support local
students and ensure they have the tools they need to start the school year strong.

Our goal is to gather all donations by July 1 in order to purchase and prepare for the September 2025
school year.

Thank you for considering a donation to ensure a child has the resources they need to succeed. If you have
any questions or would like more information on how to donate, please contact me at
mkuruc@hamiltonpolice.ca

With gratitude,

Constable Mirko Kuruc #1176
Hamilton Police Service

hamiltonpolice.on.ca

You



From: Roger Ali

Sent: Friday, June 06, 2025 9:09 AM

To: Pollock_Sandy

Cc: Obrovac_John ; Hennick_David
Subject: Help Send 50 Kids to Summer Camp!

|ATTENTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the HPS. Please avoid clicking links or opening attachments from external senders unless you are certain it is safe to do so.

Good morning, all,

The CCASH is making a request to the Hamilton Police Services Board to support our Summer Camp fundraiser. Please see the details below.

Thank you for your continued support.

Help Us Send 50 Kids to

Give a Child the Gift of Summer

Imagine the joy of a child roasting their first marshmallow,
splashing in a lake, or finding the courage to climb a wall —
moments many kids only dream of.

For many children and youth we serve, camp is a turning
point where joy and transformation begin. It’s a chance to escape daily struggles, build confidence,
and just be a kid.

You can make that happen

Your donation can send a child to camp — creating memories, friendships, and
hope that last a lifetime.

Give today. Change a summer. Change a life.

Camp Costs
e $275 Sends a child to day camp for one week
« $625 Sends a child to overnight camp for one week
« ANY amount brings us closer to our goal of sending 50 kids to camp

Roger D. Ali, MBA, CFRE, C.Dir (he/him)

Director of Fund Development & Communications

Email address: rogerali@hamiltonccas.on.ca
www.hccas.ca



	Project First To Respond Golf Tournament 2025 - (email))
	Project First To Respond Golf Tournament 2025 - Mission Services of Hamilton
	HPS Back to School Fundraiser ($500)
	Catholic Children's Aid Society of Hamilton - Summer Camp Program (email) ($500)

